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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel). .. Good morning, everyone, to the first Committee meeting
of this year's term. And I hope it's going to be an exciting meeting for all of us. We
have on our agenda a resolution to support the petition to designate Na Wai Eha as a
special management area to the Commission on Water Resource Management. With us
today we have Vice-Chairman Michael Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Welcome to the Water Resources Committee.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Member Joseph Pontanilla, Member Bill Medeiros, who's sIttmg in
today.
Thank you for being here, Mr. Medeiros.
Member Gladys Baisa, and
Member Danny Mateo. Also with us this morning with our Staff is the Interim Water
Director Jeffrey Eng. Welcome. Deputy Director Eric Yamashiga [sic]. Good morning,
Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi. From Staff we have secretary Clarita Balala and our
analyst Kim Willenbrink.
This morning we have special guests with us, Members, from, all of these people have
something to do with the streams of Na Wai Eha. From Earthjustice we have
Kapua Sproat, she's the attorney who has along with Isacc Moriwake from Earthjustice
who have filed the petition in conjunction with OHA. The attorney Jonathan Scheuer is
here. Also from USGS we have Delwyn Oki. Good morning. And Steve Anthony. And
thank, thank all these resource people for being here, they all came from Honolulu this
morning to be with us. So we're very fortunate to have them here.
We're going to open up with testimony, and then we're going to go into a PowerPoint
presentation. We'll take a brief recess and let our guests go back so they can see the
screen that, that's going to be right where they're at now. And then after the PowerPoint
presentation and, Members, just so you'll know I think that as the PowerPoint
presentation is being done if you have questions, please just speak into your mic and I'll
recognize you so that we can have questions answered during the presentation.
Then after the PowerPoint presentation our guests will all come back and each one of
them will give us a presentation and we'll have an opportunity for questions and answers.
I hope you've all had a chance to read the petition and I think what we might do after we
do our PowerPoint presentation we'll read the petition into the record, so everyone IS
aware of what we're hopefully going to be acting on today.
I do want you all to know that we're under a certain time constraint, because this petition
is coming before the Commission on Water Resource Management, and we have a
discharge letter that we have put on the Council agenda that would allow us to take this
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up on Friday. So to meet their deadline, in order to meet their internal deadline to get our
resolution to the Commission staff and members so that when they take this up it'll be in
their packet.
So, Members, without further ado let's go into testimony. This mormng we have
Mr. John Duey of lao Valley as our first testifier. We're going to limit testimony this
morning to three minutes. If you have more than three minutes, just let me know, you
can come back and I'll give you another three minutes .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. DUEY: Good morning, Chair. Good morning, Council Members. Good morning,
audience. I won't take up more than three minutes like I did the last time. I was here last
Monday and spoke before the Council supporting this resolution. I still support the
resolution and I'm sure after you hear the panel and see the PowerPoint that Delwyn has
put together, I'm sure that you'll be impressed enough to support the resolution to
designate the surface water N a Wai Eha. It took two years for the groundwater to be
designated and we hope it don't take two years for surface water to be designated. Thank
you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ah, just a minute, Mr. Duey. Any questions, Members? Seeing none.
Thank you very much.
MR. DUEY: I'm John Duey, lao Valley. I forgot to identify myself.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Duey.
representing N a Wai Eha.

Our next testifier

IS

Victor Pellegrino, also

MR. PELLEGRINO: Good morning, everybody. Good morning, Council Chair and Members
of the County Council and testifying board today. I am here to represent Hui Na Wai Eha
and also Noho'ana Farm LLC in Waikapu. And you're going to hear a lot of testimony
today, a lot of statistics, and I'm going to read you a poem that I wrote in late 2006 that
was published in OHA, by OHA. It's called, Weep No More Dry Tears.
Weeping dry tears the streams of Maui are crying, wordless sounds. You have taken me
away, return me, restore me, let me flow in my own natural way. Give me again my
gushing, rushing, white waters the way I was meant to be. It is the way of the gods, the
way of life, what is right.
Weeping dry tears the streams of Maui are crying for life. The aina is parched, the oopu
look longingly mauka. Kalo cry to be free of the dry land stranglehold. Mud flats
beckon for water to become lakes again. And children want to play. Yes, children want
to play in the streams, laugh, jump naked in the pools, find rushing, crushing waterfalls to
swim under and catch fleeting opae in night's darkness.
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Weeping dry tears the streams of Maui are crying. Our Kupuna cry dry tears too. Give
me back Waikapu, Wailuku, Waiehu, Waihee. Why must we repeat being victims? Let
us sing again the song ofIniki Malie. Give me my ice box back!
Weeping dry tears the streams of Maui are crying about corporate greed and mankind's
misuse of our streams being dumped, being banked, being hoarded, being diverted, being
stolen, being sold. Haven't you done enough with me? Do you not feel the pain of my
dry tears?
The streams, the keiki, the kupuna are weeping dry tears, longing for the past, singing in
harmony a song about how the water and land are one. Living for each other, providing
for others, weeping -- no wailing -- a song about mauka to makai. Reaching for the
source of life to be returned to its mouth to give birth - and rebirth -- to itself in Maui's
awaiting seas.
It is time to change weeping dry tears into tears of joy. Malama the keiki, malama the
kupuna, malama the aina, malama Na Wai Eha. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. PELLEGRINO: Do you have any questions? This is poetry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Who's the author?
MR. PELLEGRINO: I am the author.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's incredible. Thank you very much.
MR. PELLEGRINO: Thank you very much .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

ITEM NO. 6

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE PETITION TO DESIGNATE
NA WAI EHA AS A SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT AREA

ee.c. No. 07-42)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, let's take a brief recess while we set up for the
PowerPoint. ... (gavel) . ..
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RECESS:

9:20 a.m.

RECONVENE:

9:24 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel). .. Thank you for that recess, we're all set up now for our
PowerPoint. Delwyn Oki from USGS is going to lead us through this PowerPoint and
any questions you have, Members, just speak up and we'll stop him and get a chance to
ask any questions. Delwyn, it's all yours.
MR. OK!: Thank you very much. I'm just going to provide some background information in
terms of the water resources of N a Wai Eha and also to describe some of the, the work
that the USGS is doing on Maui, some ongoing work and as well as some completed
work.
Okay. Let's start off with some of the work that the USGS has been involved with
recently, some of the ongoing things that we're doing. We have a Hydrologic Data
Collection Program in which we are monitoring stream flow, groundwater levels and
rainfall on this island. We also have a web page describing conditions in the lao Aquifer
that's updated on a quarterly basis.
One of our recently completed studies, which has some relevance to today's discussion,
is our East Maui in stream flow study in which we looked at how diversions in East Maui
were affecting habitat for the native species in East Maui streams. And that report has
been out for a couple of years now and it's available on the web if you're interested. A
study, an ongoing study that is about to be completed this year possibly is our Central
Maui groundwater study on which we are looking at groundwater resources throughout
West Maui with an emphasis on the lao Aquifer which is probably the critical place on
the island as well as looking towards future areas of groundwater development.
The study that's probably most relevant for today's discussion is our Na Wai Eha
in stream flow study, which is not going to be completed for another couple of years.
We're, we're just within the first year of our study now. And I'll describe some of the
things that we're doing a little later. And also we're, we're looking to do some in stream
flow study work at Kauaula Stream, although I think there's some problems with the
landowner, so that might, that study might get adjusted a little bit.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Delwyn.
MR. OK!: Yes?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that Kauaula Stream?
MR. OK!: That's correct.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I think it's mis ... , misspelled.
MR. OK!: Misspelled, yeah, sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And then I had a question on the East Maui in stream flow study that was
completed. Just for everyone's edification because it is, it's the same kind of study that
we're trying to get done for Na Wai Eha but it has been completed. Could you just give
us maybe the two big things that you guys concluded from your study for the East Maui
streams?
MR. OK!: Yeah. I think, well, the one main thing that we're looking at in that study was how
the restoring stream flow to the East Maui streams would affect habitat. And I think it
was determined that it really didn't require a lot of stream flow restoration to get a
significant improvement in the habitat for the native species. So that was pretty much the
take-home message of that study.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, so just a little increase would help with the habitat?
MR. OK!: Correct. And the Water Commission is currently looking at the results of that study
and determining what they're going to be doing about the instream flow standard for the
East Maui streams.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair, question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. First of all, Delwyn, do we have any or do
you have any handouts in regards to your presentation that we can have? If you don't
have it this morning, maybe later?
MR. OK!: Yeah. I mean we can print out the, the presentation and, and give it out if you need
it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: The other question that I had is in regards to last year we
had budgeted some dollars to look at probably a deep well here in Maui County as part of
hopefully having some water resources. Are you aware of that?
MR. OK!: There are a few deep wells, well, I think the one that you might be referring to is in
the, maybe in the Paia area?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Urn ...
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MR. OK!: They're looking to drill a very deep well to explore for fresh water down at depth?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah. It's similar to the study that was, not study but
the deep well that they found water on the Big Island.
MR. OK!: Big Island, correct. Yeah. And, and on the Big Island they have an interesting
situation there in which you go through some of the lavas, you hit a kind of a, a contact
layer and into some deeper lavas. Well, you hit a weathered zone and then you hit, hit
some deeper lavas which actually had a lot of fresh water in it. I think the hope was that
a similar condition might exist on Maui. I'm not sure that conditions are going to be
ideal for that in that particular location given the, the slopes of the lava flows in that area.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam.
MR. OK!: I mean I don't, I can't say that definitively but then I kind of suspect that it might not
be as fruitful as in the Hilo area.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So you said that the exploration is located East Maui
then as far as looking for deep water resources?
MR. OK!: I don't really know a whole lot about that. I just kind of heard it through the
grapevine that they were thinking of drilling a well kind of in the north central area.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I'd just like to interject here, I don't think this is the same thing. USGS
is not really involved in this yet, because it's Dr. Thomas at UH. who is heading up the
exploration on that. And we will talk to our Water Department about releasing those
funds so that he can start on that. I don't think that's been started yet, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay. I just wanted, you know, Mr. Oki to be aware of
that particular study.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. OK!: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
MR. OK!: I was aware of it, but I don't know too many of the details.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair, Delwyn, on that East Maui in stream flow study
that was completed two years ago or approximately a year and a half ago. When do you
anticipate the Water Commission commg down with some preliminary, I guess,
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guidelines as far as the usage and how much water would they would like to see put
back? You said minimum but that really doesn't sit, sit well in my mind. Do you have
any idea of when that timeline would, would come down?
MR. OK!: Urn, I don't. I, the, the Commission, I think, is struggling a little bit because they
have to balance a number of the in stream uses. And I don't know that they've
completely worked out the details of how they're going to handle the in stream flow
standard yet.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBERMEDEIROS: Yes. Can you tell me what area is encompassed in your
East Maui in stream flow study? What is the furthest stream east that it starts and where
does that study end?
MR. OK!: I didn't actually work on that study but it goes past Keanae point on the east, and for
the west I'm not sure how far, it doesn't go as far as Maliko Gulch. I'm not sure what
stream it ends at on the west side. But it, it encompasses a significant number of the
perennial streams out there, the northeast side of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I, I guess that information would be available on the
website and the study?
MR. OK!: Oh absolutely. It's available online.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Madam Chair, I have a similar question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBERBAlSA: We are trying as, as new Members of the Committee, we're not
really familiar with a lot of the terms that the more senior Members have or understand.
So a little more explanation about the, like the Kauaula in stream flow, I mean where is
that? Because we don't really know. We're learning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What do you mean where is?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You know what, what is the area that these things encompass?
When we say Central Maui, what, what is defined as Central Maui?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know what, we'll get into that further. The purpose of this
presentation is to focus in on N a Wai Eha, and he's just giving us a background of the
kind of programs that they've done. So we're not going to get into detail in all of those,
but, you know, as we go along today I think you'll get, you know, more familiar with
some of these terms. Kauaula Stream is the stream in Launiupoko.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh. Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that's the only stream and there's some, you know, controversy
about the use of the water in that stream, so there has been talk about a need to do an, also
do an instream flow study for that stream. And when we come back after this
presentation, Members, I'm going to direct you to some documents that we've put in the
binder under this item that'll help give you some more information as to what an in stream
flow study is; why it's important; what the criteria for doing it is; and all of that. That'll
help you understand it a little bit better.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Oki.
MR. OK!: And, if there are any questions about any of these studies we can actually come back
here and, and explain it in more detail. Like I said, I wasn't directly involved in that East
Maui study. But the person who was could easily come back here and talk about that if,
if desired.
Okay. So I'm going to move on to the next slide. A bit of background on, on the issue
that we're discussing today. Ditch systems in West Maui have been diverting about
60 million gallons per day from N a Wai Eha for the past 100 years or so. Some of the
streams are completely dryas you go directly downstream of these diversions.
Back in 1988 -- these are a few milestones that I've listed here -- back in 1988, the State
Commission on Water Resource Management set an interim in stream flow standard that
was essentially the status quo. So the existing diversions were grandfathered in at that
time. In 2004, a petition was filed to the Water Commission, the Commission on Water
Resource Management, to amend the interim in stream flow standard. Also in 2004, a
complaint over wasting of water was filed and most recently the reason why we're here
today in 2006, late 2006, a petition was filed to designate Na Wai Eha as a Surface Water
Management Area. Okay.
-9-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 29, 2007

So Na Wai Eha is basically the four streams. From the north, the largest water body that
we're dealing with is Waihee River. As you move south it also includes Waiehu Stream,
lao Stream, and Waikapu Stream, which is the only of the four streams that flows to the
south. Okay. A bit of background on each one of these streams. Waihee, as I
mentioned, is, is the largest of the water bodies. We actually operate a gaging station
above the diversion, the main diversion there. And we measured, over the past 20 years
or so, a median flow of about 35 million gallons per day. The minimum measured flow
was 14 million gallons per day.
Now as you go immediately downstream of the diversion -- and you can see that in this
slide here -- you're left with basically a pool of water and not a whole lot of flow going
downstream. Commonly it's about a tenth of a million gallons per day downstream of
the Waihee Ditch intake. Okay. And the next largest of the streams is lao. And again
we, we also have an operator gaging station on lao Stream, which is located above the
ditch, the main ditch intake. lao Stream has a median flow of about 26 million gallons
per day and a minimum flow of 7 million gallons per day. And a similar situation occurs
downstream of the diversion on lao Stream. You see there's a pool of water here and a
relatively small flow going downstream as compared to what's going on upstream in the
figure above. And commonly the flow is about a tenth of a million gallons per day going
downstream of the diversion intake.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Delwyn, are you going to be mentioning the diversions?
MR. OK!: Um ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: In your PowerPoint?
MR. OK!: Not so much, I don't believe.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, maybe we should stop right here and just give the Members an
idea of where the water is being diverted, by who, and for what purpose in just general
terms.
MR. OK!: Okay. There, there are a number of ditch systems and you can kind of barely make
them out here. There's the Waihee Ditch which diverts water from Waihee River. It, and
it gets transported down towards, I guess, towards the south here. There's another ditch
called Spreckels Ditch which also takes water out ofWaihee. It takes a bit out ofWaiehu
Stream and it takes some more out of lao Stream, and it gets delivered a little further
south, also. Those are the two main ditches that extend from Waihee down to the south.
There's also a ditch on lao Stream, and let me back up here for a second. This is actually
the ditch intake on lao Stream. You can see it's, it's basically taking pretty much all of
the flow from the stream. So that's ...
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. And we'll get into that more, I'm sure, when we have
our panel discussion.
MR. OK!: Sure. And there are a couple of also, a couple of other ditches that take water from
Waiehu Stream and also from Waikapu Stream. So there's a number of ditch systems
that exist. And water is used for either sugarcane or other agricultural purposes, that I'm
aware of. Okay. Waiehu Stream is considerably smaller than either Waihee or lao
Stream. We don't have, we currently don't, don't have a gaging station on Waiehu
Stream, but we do take occasional measurements in the stream of, of what the flow is.
This is what, the upper figure is what it looks like above one of the diversions on North
Waiehu Stream. As you get close to the coast quite commonly you see a dry streambed.
Water doesn't always make it to the ocean.
And the last of the four streams is Waikapu Stream. Again, it's the only stream that
actually flows toward the south coast. Waikapu Stream is the same order of magnitude
flow as Waiehu Stream if you're talking maybe about 5 million gallons per day is the
ballpark. Up above the diversion you have a flow of water, a continuous flow of water.
As you get down to the highway bridge -- this is Highway 380 bridge -- looking over
quite commonly the streambed is dry. So that's, those are, that's kind of a brief overview
of what the four streams look like.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Delwyn, you don't have any stats on ...
MR. OK!: We don't currently operate a gaging station on either Waikapu or Waiehu Stream, so
we don't have really long-term records of what the flow is. There is some historical data
and also we're collecting some, we're occasionally going back and measuring the flow
there in those streams. And they're typically about, they flow about 5 million gallons per
day in that, in that ballpark. It varies by a few million gallons per day.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But after the diversion there's nothing?
MR. OK!: It depends. As you get far enough downstream, like for instance on Waikapu, it, it
dries up, similarly on Waiehu Stream. In all, Waiehu Stream is a little tricky too because
there's actually two forks, there's the North Waiehu and the South Waiehu Streams. But
by the time you get toward the coast on Waiehu Stream it, it's commonly dry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair. Why, Delwyn, why is there no gages on these two
particular streams? Is there any rationale or?
MR. OK!: Ultimately it boils down to funding.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Funding.
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MR. OK!: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
MR. OK!: And there's certainly a need and a desire, I think, on, for a lot of people but it boils
down to funding.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. OK!: Okay. A brief overview of what we are currently doing in Na Wai Eha. We're
involved in a, it's a three-and-a-half year cooperative study. It's running about
1.2 million over the three-and-a-half year period. And we are receiving funding from the
Maui Office of Economic Development through the Maui Council. Also the Department
of Water Supply is contributing funding, the State Water Commission, Office of
Hawaiian Affairs, and, and the US Geological Survey is contributing half of the funding.
So, this is going to be completed in about another two-and-a-halfyears or so.
The overall objectives of the study are to estimate the effects of the diversions on four
things: stream flow, recharge through the streambeds, stream temperature, and habitat
for the native fauna. So these, these are the study objectives but ultimately what we're
hoping to accomplish with this study is to generate information that the Water
Commission is going to be able to use when they establish the interim, the in stream flow
standard for these streams.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Delwyn, we have three new Members with us today. Could you briefly
explain "recharge"?
MR. OK!: Sure. And I have a slide that's going to be covering that a little bit later. But one of
the concerns of the, the Department of Water Supply, I think, was that by diverting the
water and leaving the streambeds essentially dry or with a minimum flow, that some of
the waters that normally would recharge the aquifer is being lost. And so by looking at
how much actually could occur under certain conditions we can get an idea of how much
recharge might, you know, be lost to the system and how much -- well, if there is ever
stream flow restoration -- how much recharge might be gained for future groundwater
development. I don't know, does that answer the question?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. OK!: Okay. So I'll kind of briefly have one slide for each one of the kind of study
objectives that we're, that I just briefly mentioned. The first is to look at the effects of
diversions on stream flow. We do have gaging stations on lao Stream and Waihee River,
so we're covered there in the areas above the diversions; however, there are other areas as
well as two other streams that aren't gaged. They don't have any gaging stations, so what
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we need to do is go out there and make occasional discharge measurements by actually
getting in the stream; and sticking a current meter in there; measuring of velocities and
depths in the stream; and coming up with an estimate of what the total flow in the stream
is at that point. So we're going, we've been doing a bunch of that and we're going to
continue to do quite a bit of that in the next couple of years. And that's going to help us
estimate some of the current flow conditions as well as estimate the natural flow
conditions.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Delwyn, what would it take -- I see the flow gage there -- what
would it cost or how much would it cost to put flow gages, just as you see here, in both
the Waikapu and the other one?
MR. OK!: Sure. Yeah. The gaging stations ... I mean this is just a, kind of, a manifestation of
the gaging station. It actually is quite a bit more involved than just sticking a staff plate
out there.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Right.
MR. OK!: But our current gage costs probably are running in the $18,000 to $20,000 per year
range, $16,000 annually. But those costs seem to be going up every year.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
MR. OK!: Sure. Okay. So this is the, looking at the effects of diversions on recharge. A couple
of times in the last month we've stumbled across situations in which some of the water
was being restored to lao Stream, and in this case you can kind of barely make out the
Market Street bridge in the background there. But water was being restored downstream
of the Spreckels Ditch intake and it was being discharged into the concrete channel.
And we kind of stumbled across it, we were here at the time, we were available to make
measurements, so what we did was we made a couple of discharge measurements. One
just below Market Street, the Market Street bridge and one further downstream by the
Sack 'N Save, McDonald's area. And what we found, and I'll have to qualify these,
these numbers a little bit. But what we found was that at the upstream site water was
flowing at about a rate of 12 million gallons per day. But when you moved downstream
to the, you know, the kind of the highway, the water was only flowing at about
9.9 million gallons per day. So in this particular reach and for the conditions that we
measured it was a loss of about. .. (CHANGE TAPE) . .. 2.1 million gallons per day. And
that's water that could potentially recharge the underground aquifers and help sustain the
groundwater resources.
- 13 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 29, 2007

I have to qualify these results a bit because the measurements were taken under
potentially non-equilibrium or steady conditions. I do know that the, the flow restoration
was going on for about a half a day before we took the measurements, but it would be
nice to actually allow the streambed sediments to fully saturate and then make our
measurements. So it would be ideal if we were able to kind of get a longer term flow
restoration for us to make these measurements. So under the conditions that we sampled
anyway there was a loss of about 2.1 million gallons per day during this particular reach,
in this particular reach.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Delwyn.
MR. OK!: Yes?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Are you saying that, that amount of water, 'cause I'm confused I'm
looking at a concrete streambed. And you're saying there's a loss of 2.1 in that one
reach.
MR. OK!: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that, so I mean how could it be attributed to seepage for recharge if
there's a concrete channel that it's passing through?
MR. OK!: Yeah. The concrete channel, it's channelized, if you follow the hand-CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. OK!: --it's channelized in this, in this area, general area, and then it becomes unlined until
you reach down here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Great. So, then that's the explanation for the loss of 2.1 million
gallons? That it seeps into the, into the streambed for recharge?
MR. OK!: Correct.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. OK!: Yeah. We also have, we're fortunate enough to, this was last month, but we also
noticed that they were, there was, I think Wailuku Water Company was doing some
maintenance on the ditch. So they were releasing some water back into lao Stream last
month and we made a meas ... , a couple of measurements, I can't really tell where it is
anymore but somewhere in this area down to, let's see, is that, in any event, it's in this
reach up here where the hand is. We, we made a couple of similar type measurements,
one upstream and one downstream and we found that there was a, a loss in flow from
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upstream to downstream of about 2.7 million gallons per day. So if you total that up it is
a fairly significant amount of water that could potentially recharge the aquifer. The
2.7 that we measured upstream plus the about the 2.1 that we measured here downstream.
Okay. So the, the third thing that we're looking at in our study is the effects of diversions
on stream temperatures. So what we've done is deploy these small temperature probes in
the stream and they're about the size of a quarter. And we deploy them in these little
PVC enclosures, which tend to attract children I think because we've lost a number of
these to the kids opening them up wondering what they are and they look real neat so
they take them. But it's unfortunate because we're losing data whenever they do that.
What we're trying to do is to see whether or not the diversions are affecting the stream
temperatures and making it such that the native species, well, the temperatures would be
raised to such a level that the native species wouldn't like. Unfortunately, it's, it's
difficult to find places that are somewhat protected and so we're, we're struggling with
this issue a bit.
This is just an example of some of the data that we collected on Waiehu Stream. I plotted
the temperature on the "Y" scale and this is, you see the past couple of months that we
collected, past month or so that we collected data. Just as a side note, these temperatures
that we're measuring downstream of the diversions are fairly low at 20, well
20 degrees C is I think 68 degrees Fahrenheit, which is, so these are fairly cool
temperatures and they're, they're, at least at this site they're not a danger to the native
species. The native species can typically tolerate up to the mid-30 degrees Celsius.
Okay. And one of the main things that we're looking at in this study is the effects of
diversions on habitat for the native species. What that involves is doing some channel
surveys, collecting information on the velocity of the water, the depth, and the substrate.
And ultimately what we want to derive is a relation between the physical habitat in the
stream and the flow. So this is an example that we have from an Oahu stream in which
we've plotted a measure of habitat on the vertical scale and a discharge on the horizontal
scale. And you can see how that as you increase the, the discharge you gain more and
more habitat, it's higher and higher. So we're hoping to develop similar type curves for
the Na Wai Eha Streams.
Okay. The last thing that I want to talk about is a need for controlled releases. We held a
meeting -- I guess it was in October -- in which we proposed some release amounts.
There was some negotiations going on, unfortunately those broke off and so we're kind
of in limbo now with these controlled releases.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Delwyn? Could you explain to us, you say there's negotiations going on
that fell through. What, what does that really mean? Negotiating with who?
MR. OK!: Well, we, we had a meeting involving the water users and some of the biologists who
are interested in getting stream flow restoration, also the attorneys got involved in that,
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too. And essentially negotiations broke down. The, the, couldn't come to a common
agreement basically. So ultimately, I think what, what happened and I think Kapua can
shed a lot more light on this then I, then I could. But ultimately I think that it might go to
a contested case hearing in front of the Water Commission.
So currently, we are faced with a situation in which we know that there are ongoing
releases for ditch maintenance purposes but these are typically of a fairly short duration.
On Waihee River, for example, we've experienced that they typically do ditch
maintenance on Thursdays and so they'll release water for a short period of time. But it's
typically not enough time for us to do any reasonable work in the stream. We got lucky
on lao Stream because they were doing a little bit more long-term maintenance I believe
and so we were able to get some information. But ultimately we're, we, you know, we,
we feel strongly that longer-term releases would be able to provide the Water
Commission with the best available information for establishing in stream flow standards.
For our study, for our particular study we're talking about releases, controlled releases of
the order of days to weeks in order for us to evaluate effects of the diversions on habitat
and recharge. But there are also other studies that were being proposed to look at some
of the water quality and the biologic response of the streams to different flow conditions,
and these might require even more long-term releases on the order of months to years.
So there are different timescales that we're looking at here for these controlled releases.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Just to make it clear to everyone, when you're using the term "they" and
"water users" and "long-term releases", that's all dependent, that's all really Wailuku
Water Company, correct?
MR. OK!: Wailuku Water Company and HC & S are the two main users of the water.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
MR. OK!: Okay. And that, that's pretty much the presentation that I was planning to give. And
I mean I can answer any more questions on the presentation or anything else if desired.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Are you guys quantifying the biological stream life at all?
MR. OK!: The Department of Aquatic Resources was planning to do stream fauna surveys. So
they're going to go, do longitudinal surveys from mauka to makai.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Great. Members, any questions before we call for a break and let
our panel come forward and continue on? Okay. Then we're going to take, Delwyn,
you're finished, right?
MR. OK!: Yes. I'm finished.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you so much.
MR. OK!: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We're going to take a short recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

9:55 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:02 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: .. . (gavel). . . Council's Water Resources Committee meeting of
January 29th is now back in session. Thank you very much to Delwyn Oki from USGS
for that nice presentation. Oh. I guess I need to remind everybody if you have a cell
phone, turn that off, please.
Members, before we go into our presentation with the panel here, so everyone knows
what we're talking about I'm going to try without coughing to read through the resolution
quickly so that everybody knows what we're talking about and the direction we're going
here. So if you want to follow along, it's the first thing in your binder under Item 6.
Supporting the Petition to Designate Na Wai Eha as a Surface Water Management Area.
Whereas, Waihee, Waiehu, lao, and Waikapu Streams are collectively known as Na Wai
Eha, "the four great waters of Maui"; and Whereas, Na Wai Eha historically supported
one of the largest native Hawaiian population centers and some of the most productive
taro farming in the Hawaiian islands; and Whereas, beginning in the middle of the
19th century, Na Wai Eha Stream water was diverted to irrigate sugarcane plantations;
and Whereas, not withstanding the demise of sugarcane production in the area in recent
years, water has not been returned to the streams; and Whereas Na Wai Eha stream-water
restoration would support habitat for native flora and fauna and for traditional and
customary native Hawaiian practices consistent with the Public Trust Doctrine and the
State Water Code; and Whereas on December 6,2006, attorney D. Kapua Sproat of
Earthjustice on behalf ofHui 0 Na Wai Eha and Maui Tomorrow Foundation, Inc., filed
a petition with the State Commission on Water Resource Management to designate Na
Wai Eha as a surface water management area; and Whereas designation of N a Wai Eha
as a surface water management area would appear to be warranted as a matter of law and
policy for the following reasons: One, regulation is necessary to preserve Na Wai Eha's
surface water supply. Diversions are harming stream resources. Regulation will protect
Na Wai Eha's water supply for future needs and satisfy the Water Commissions mandate
of insuring maximum reasonable beneficial use. Two, diversions are reducing the ability
ofNa Wai Eha to assimilate pollutants. lao and Waihee Streams are on the Department
of Health's list of "impaired" streams. Waikapu Stream will likely be added to the list
shortly. There is insufficient data to allow for proper classification of Waiehu Stream.
The poor water quality is directly attributed to insufficient water quantity which is caused
by the diversions. Three, serious disputes over the use of Na Wai Eha water are
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occurnng. Conflicts over Na Wai Eha water resources have existed for more than
100 years. Current controversies have resulted in recent years after the former Wailuku
Agribusiness Co., Inc. ceased its agricultural operations. Beneficiaries of Maui' s water
resources trust are seeking to support long-deprived public in stream uses by the
restoration of continuous mauka to makai flow ofNa Wai Eha streams; and Whereas the
Maui County Council has appropriated $150,000 in funding for USGS studies ofNa Wai
Eha in the last two fiscal years to assist in the establishment of in stream flow standards;
and Whereas absent designation and the regulatory oversight it provides, the USGS has
been unable to get accurate stream flow data because the streams' natural flow is
controlled by Wailuku Water Company and the Council's appropriation of taxpayer
funds could be wasted; and Whereas the Council's appropriations to the USGS clearly
demonstrate the strong concern about Na Wai Eha by the County of Maui's elected
policy makers and their constituents; now, therefore,
Be it resolved by the Council of the County of Maui: one, that it hereby urges the State
Commission on Water Resource Management to grant the petition, filed on
December 6,2006, to designate Na Wai Eha as a surface water management area; and
that certified copies of this resolution be transmitted to Peter Young, Chair of the Board
for Land and Natural Resources; Members of the State Commission on Water Resource
Management; Honorable Mayor Charmaine Tavares, County of Maui; Jeffery Eng,
Acting Director of Water Supply; Brian Moto, Acting Corporation Counsel, County of
Maui; D. Kapua Sproat, Esq., Earthjustice; and Maui Tomorrow Foundation.
So that is the resolution that's before us today, Members. Attached to that is a good
portion of the petition that was filed. I want to draw your attention before I turn this over
to our panel, very quickly. We have quite a few doc trans in your binders under this item.
And the one I want to draw your attention to is the one second after, after the petition is
the Mayor's letter, Mayor Arakawa's letter supporting the petition. But then after that
they're all unfortunately dated January 26th , so I'm going to have to kind of lead you
through this. But the, the third item in your binders under this particular item are
excerpts from Chapter 174C, which is Hawaii Revised Statutes, which is the State Water
Code. And I wanted to draw your attention to that, Members, because there may be
reference to that in the discussion this morning.
So that you see where the, what the enabling legislation has in place that in stream flow
standards and basically that's what we're heading for with this is to get in ... , adequate
in stream flow standards. They have been mandated by the State Water Code since 1987
and because of lack of resources and funding it's a very slow process to get any standards
set for streams. So what they did in 1988 is they established interim in stream flow
standards until they could get the studies necessary to do an actual in stream study.
So within this legislation you will see that it allows people to petition the Commission if
they think these resources, these public resources are under threat of some kind, that
public interest groups can file with the Commission to get these in stream standards done,
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you know, at the top of the list, so to speak. Forcing the issue instead of waiting until
whenever they get around to it.
Now the designation that has also been filed is also laid out within the State Water Code,
which allows public interest groups or public, anybody with an interest, especially those
who have standing because they may have appurtenant rights to the stream flow, to go to
the Commission and petition them to establish this as a Special Management Area.
Which means the Commission takes over regulation of the stream water use, which then
would hopefully -- this is the intent here -- force the, the folks who are diverting the water
to release the water so that adequate studies can be done so that we can then get fair and
adequate in stream standards established. And we can't do that unless the water flows in a
manner as was shown in this PowerPoint.
So I think it's very important that we all know what the enabling legislation is, why we're
going in this direction, and that, that's why it's here in your binder. So just so you can
reference that should any of these panelists bring up the State statute. I wanted you to be
aware of it.
Then the other thing I, I attached for your reference, Members, is one of the, several of
the exhibits that were attached to the petition, one being the flow chart of the major ditch
systems. That's the next thing after the State Water Code, and it's a flow chart, looks like
this, and in that flow chart it shows what the stream diversions were doing in 1990. And
I think if you look at this you can see that they're diverting more water since 1990,
because we were told that the stream flow after the diversion is less than a tenth of a
million gallons a day. So it certainly isn't three million gallons a day as it shows in,
in ... or 20 million gallons a day from lao Ditch, either. So I thought that was important
so that you could follow along when they talk about the diversions.
So I think that's enough of my rambling on, I'm going to open it up to the panel. I think
what we'll do is we'll let Steve Anthony follow up on the USGS presentation and then
after Mr. Anthony we'll start with Isaac, right? And then Jonathan, and then Kapua.
Okay? Excuse me. Oh. And you know what? I also invited Skippy Hau to come and
he's the Aquatic Resources biologist for DLNR here on Maui. And he has a lot of
experience and dedication to his job in helping save some of the, the little critters that are
not making it back upstream by going and hauling them up, hauling them up bucket by
bucket. And so I think we want to know from him what the condition is of the aquatic or
the biological life within the stream flow, so we'll have Skippy come up, too and give us
some comments. So maybe what we'll do is we'll have Mr. Anthony, and then Skippy if
you could up to the podium. And maybe some Members can ask questions at that time or
you can share with us your thoughts and comments. Okay. Mr. Anthony, please.
MR. ANTHONY: Thank you, Councilmember Anderson. I guess I have to hold it up like this
so you can hear more clearly. Again, my name is Steve Anthony, I'm with the US
Geological Survey. And I want to thank Delwyn for that presentation but also to thank
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the Maui County Council for appropriating so far $150,000 for this USGS study that
we've undertaken. We do have a couple of more years worth of work to do. Additional
funds will be needed to carry that out. We also are receiving cooperation from the Maui
Water Department, the Commission on Water Resource Management, and the Office of
Hawaiian Affairs. Without this collaborative funding effort this work would not be
possible.
Just a brief word, that USGS is a science agency, we're here to provide information to
help people who need to make these tough decisions with respect how to best use our
resources. And we're here to answer questions as it relates to the resource but not here to
make recommendations to you on how best to proceed with this resolution. And so with
that I guess I'll turn it over to Jonathan. Oh, to Skippy.
CHAIR ANDERSON: While Skippy is coming down, for the new Members who may not be
aware, you know, when you're, when you lose the water on the lower reaches of the
stream that makes it very difficult, if not impossible, for the stream life that is coming
from the mouth of the stream, who has to interact in the brackish waters at the, at the
stream mouth in order to ... well, Skippy, now you're here why don't you tell us, you're
the expert.
MR. HAU: Hi. Good morning, Council, and thank you for inviting me. I guess just a little bit
background. When I came here to Maui I started work here in 1985, and I started
working in the streams or focusing in the streams in about 1989. And so one of
the ... well, I used to work in the State building and so it was easy was I go, I do my
work, and after work I jump in the stream. So I go into lao and that's the first stream that
I started with. And in lao Stream and thank goodness when I was studying the stream
what was interesting was that in all the pools that I'd look in there'd be oopu, we have
that oopu alamoo, the red tail, but in almost every stream there were oopu, there were
prawns. I didn't see initially hihiwai, but basically that's what got me started because I
was first studying fish behavior.
But when I looked at the situation and I saw the situation in lao and the channelized
stream what I started to focus in on was the recruitment. What happens is the larvae or
the eggs hatch and then the larvae washes out to sea. And what happens is they have this
post-larvae or as they develop they migrate back up into the stream and then the animals
live the rest of their lives in the streams. These are your oopu, they're called gobies, the
fishes have a fused pelvic fin so they're able to climb the waterfall. The hihiwai, the
snails, and the opae.
But what was real interesting was that when I first started working, this is by Sack 'N
Save, was that I used to use an aquarium net, and I'd see little streaks in the water, never
knew what they were. So with the aquarium net I collected them, put them in a bottle,
and basically I got to see the opae starting to develop. But they're very tiny and what's
interesting is that when lao Stream flows, within a day the opae start trying to move up.
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Not all the time but in most instances I do see opae moving in the stream. And it was
really interesting because after watching the animals starting to migrate you kind of focus
in on the shrimp and the fish, so on the recruitment you sort of see that the animals they,
they are the ones that move quickly.
But also in the recruitment what was interesting is that we had a rainy time, this is about I
guess 1997 or so, it flowed for several weeks and lao Stream was flowing over and
maybe like two months or so. But I was working in, under the bridge by Sack 'N Save
and I got to see the hihiwai, they were lined up, there were about 10 hihiwai, very tiny,
maybe two to five millimeters but migrating upstream under the bridge. It focused my
attention on the hihiwai going down to the mouth and then seeing that hihiwai was
coming back to lao Stream. Most of the time you see lao Stream and it's dry. There's a
little bit of an estuary, if you can kind of call it that, but most of the time very dry, I
started looking for hihiwai in the estuary and I found them there.
And so I kind of focused the study on hihiwai in lao Stream. And what it showed was
that there's a little bit of groundwater coming out at the mouth and it attracts the hihiwai
to the mouth. They're waiting actually to get upstream, but they're attracted by the fresh
water in lao Stream. So I do see a compliment of animals, both the oopu, the opae, and
the hihiwai trying to come up in lao Stream.
At other times I need, needed to confirm and also through work. We've gone into
Waiehu, we've gone into Waihee Stream. Waihee Stream is much healthier also because
water has been allowed to be, to flow into the taro patches, and what's been interesting is
that water is allowed to flow back into the stream. By doing that it maintains that
connection in the river and so Waihee Stream is in a much healthier condition than the
other streams that we talked about.
I think when we're accessing for Na Wai Eha, Waikapu Stream, I know we don't see
much, but if you take into consideration that Waikapu Stream flows into Kealia Pond
what restoring flow could do and stabilizing of Kealia Pond, we would not have what we
call these boom/bust cycles, you know the complaints about the midges, complaints about
dead tilapia. If water were in Kealia Pond all the time we wouldn't be going through that
kind of cycling or, or where Kealia Pond dries out and all these animals start to die.
Restoration of water, what has happened by the diversion of streams is that we don't have
riparian vegetation. What you would see in the natural stream is also vegetation as well
as the natural stream bottom. lao we have this channelization that has really impacted the
conditions, as well as the water temperature will go over 30 degrees Centigrade or
90 degrees Fahrenheit. And a lot of times what you see surviving is prawns and guppies
and swordtails, the introduced animals who survived the high water temperatures,
whereas the natives would die under those conditions. I hope that's not too much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's great, Skippy.
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MR. HAU: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Hang on in case there's any questions. Members? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Good morning, Skippy. You mentioned
about Kealia Pond.
MR. HAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How does the water get to Kealia Pond from Waikapu?
MR. HAU: What happens is I know that there's the diversion at Waikapu, and then I think the
water, I think in like most places once the water stops flowing the water I think goes into
the ground and then just dries up. lao, the same thing happens, and I think when we were
looking at, if you restore flow into the stream it's like when you put water back into a dry
taro patch you need to get back saturation. So it would take a little bit more water but
once the water is put back as well as the ponds would seal up. So, yeah, you'd probably
have a lot ofloss initially and then saturation and then I think the streams would probably
take on more of a natural condition, you know, establishment of trees and even the
canopy. You know when you go to lao Park you have this canopy.
It's kind of interesting because now we have GPS, we're going with the GPS and the
canopy blocks out the GPS signal. So what we could normally mark where we exactly
doing measurements and recordings we have to be careful and we get blocked out by the
satellite so that's part of nature.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So there is a streambed that goes to Kealia then?
MR. HAU: I believe so, it, the flow goes through the taro, not the taro but the sugar, sugar
fields, the sugarcane fields. And you sort of see the dry stream. And in fact if you go
just below there's a little bit of water and what happens in a lot of streams is that the
water comes back into the stream downstream. So it probably doesn't stay but if you dig
down probably there would be some saturation underground.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Joe. Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Skippy. How far up have you noticed the guppies and, I mean not
the guppies ... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. when there is water flow, how far up lao? Where
would be the estimated area it would, you seen the most concentration or how far up
would they be going?
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MR. HAU: When we first surveyed lao we were able to fly with a helicopter, we went all the
way up to the headwaters and the oopu alamoo and the opae are up there.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HAU: So they've gone all the way up. But there isn't really any major waterfall.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HAU: So they have a much easier time. But we have gone to places like in Waipio-VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. HAU: --the Hiilawe Falls, the oopu have climbed that falls also.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: We also know that lao has the flood control-MR. HAU: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --which then blocks off the natural flow of the oopu if they
wanted to go further up. What is the, what is the concentration at that, that end of the
flood control, you know, where the flood control ends? Is there a concentration there or
is further downstream?
MR. HAU: You mean concentration of?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: The oopu and-MR. HAU: The oopu?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. HAU: The oopu actually live in that Happy Valley area, the oopu nakea are in there. But
it's sort of the survivors.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HAU: I think Delwyn showed the release of water, there's a storm drain in Happy Valley
below the diversion. So even if the animals were to come up there they wouldn't be able
to get up the storm drain and the animals would stop right there. They wouldn't crawl up
past the diversion. I think that's part of our problem, if you're going to keep the
diversion still there, the animals aren't going to get up above the diversion. Because the,
like with the gratings, they take all of the water most of the time.
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MR. HAU: Okay. That, you answered my, my next question is what, what you, what I felt was
happening with the, with the flood control. Okay. Thank you, Skippy.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo. Mr. Hau, the, I was going to ask you about the
nakea.
MR. HAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: How big is the nakea now in the streams as far as size?
MR. HAU: I think on, I guess initially, I did see some occasional big ones but I've been
releasing animals, so there's a place where the kids swim in the pools in lao State Park,
there's some very big ones. I think over a foot in some instances, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And is there evidence along the streams of leko growing?
Watercress?
MR. HAU: No. I haven't seen, on this side, no, I only seen in East Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And in the four Na Wai Eha Streams was the prawns
introduced? Like in some of the East Maui streams?
MR. HAU: I, I don't, I think they naturally occurred. I think way back when fish and
game -- this is before my time -- they introduced them. I think they naturally spread. In
our surveys around the island and on the backside in some of the little trickles where only
hau is, I put my mask in and I'd see small prawns that are recruiting through the streams
on the back side. I think they do a much, they're pretty devastating I think to the native
animals.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HAU: But I do see them on the lower, they don't crawl up too high but they're present and
they'll be mixed in with the native animals.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo.
MR. HAU: Excuse me, you know on the watercress, I do find watercress but I think somebody
put it in lao State Park. I mean, you know, just below the bridge. I'm just thinking about
it, that, I've seen that there. Somebody introduced it, you know when you go to the
bridge just before lao Needle, somebody has it inside the park.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So there's no evidence of wild leko further-- 24 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 29, 2007

MR. HAU: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --up the streams?
MR. HAU: No. I haven't seen. No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chair. When you said diversions, is that the
intakes?
MR. HAU: Those are the intakes. But there two kinds of intakes, there's a weir that kind of
shunts the stream and then there are gratings and then the water kind of goes into the
gratings and then there's no water. What's real interesting is that in lao Stream you have
the kids that used to play in that swimming hole.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Right.
MR. HAU: So what they do is they put the towel over and then the water used to flow over the
diversion so that they get water in the water, the swimming hole.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So that's a good way to provide inflow stream for
restoration, right? .. , (laughter). . . Have all the kids go over there, put towels. Thank
you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Any other questions for Mr. Hau? Skippy, thank
you so much for being here, really appreciate it. Okay. Members, with no objections I'm
now going to close public testimony.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR ANDERSON: Public testimony is now closed. First up, Mr. Isaac Moriwake, thank you
so much for being here.
MR. MORIW AKE: Thank you, Chair Anderson. Chair Anderson, Vice-Chair Victorino, and
Members of the Committee. My name is Isaac Moriwake, I'm an attorney with
Earthjustice. And just for those who are new to the Committee and might not know,
Earthjustice is a national non-profit law firm, we have an office in Hawaii. I work there
as well as Kapua Sproat as attorneys. And our mission is to represent local communities
like the Maui community groups involved in this, this effort, in their mission to protect
the environment, natural resources, and native Hawaiian rights.
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And we really appreciate the efforts that the County has made. Really forward thinking,
really progressive to support issues like this. The restoration of our local, our native
Hawaiian, our heritage, restoration of streams, the restoration of the aquatic habitat that
relies on the streams as well as the communities that depend on this habitat. And we are
happy to be a resource today and in the future in these continued efforts.
Today I will be talking very briefly about this issue of designation, which is a specific
matter that is being considered today. I'm going to do a very brief over-flight of the legal
mechanics, the basic legal mechanics of what designation is and how it works. Then
Jonathan Scheuer, who is with OHA, Office of Hawaiian Affairs, he's going to, he's
going to discuss the importance of designation to the County and why it's in the County's
very best interest to support this process. And finally Kapua is going to discuss how this
designation fits into all the other components that you heard today. There's a lot of
things happening with regards to the streams ofNa Wai Eha, and Kapua is going to wrap
that up and show you the big picture and how it all works, how it all works together.
So regarding the basic legal mechanics of designation I guess we start with the very
basic, which is the Constitution of the State of Hawaii. And in 1978, there was a
Constitutional Convention, as you know, and among the very great things that came out
of that Constitutional Convention were very important provisions having to do with
natural resources and the environment including Article 11, Section 1, and Article 11,
Section 7. And among other things these provisions make very clear that the natural
resources of Hawaii are a public trust.
So if you look at Article 11, Section 1, it says, all public resources are held in public trust
or trust for the benefit of present and future generations. So that's the basic concept from
which everything we talk about starts from. And then you look at Article 11, Section 7, it
reiterates that water is a public trust and it calls for the establishment of a water
commission and a water code. So fast forward after the establishment of these
constitutional mandates to 1987, we have the establishment of the water code, the State
Water Code, which is located at Hawaii Revised Statutes, Chapter 174C, and then the
establishment of the Commission. This was in 1987.
There are three main parts of the water code, really summing up. The first main part is
the water plan and I think, Council Members, you're familiar with the water plan at the
very least to the extent that the County is now engaged in developing their Water Use and
Development Plan, which is a segment of the over-arching entire State Water Plan. The
second main part of the code is the in stream flow protection part and there's been a lot of
talk this morning about instream flow standards and that's this main part, the second
main part of the code in which the Commission is mandated to establish minimum
in stream flow standards that are kind of an analogy of the sustainable yield when you talk
about aquifers in the ground. The instream flow standard is the sustainable yield of a
stream and it represents that standard that is necessary at a very minimum to be in the
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stream to support all the public uses and the public needs of that stream including kids
recreating in the, in the pools, in the stream; including native Hawaiian local agriculture
that depend on the stream flows like kalo cultivation; and including the value of just the
free-flowing stream in and of itself.
And the third main part of the code has to do with water use permitting and water use
regulation through permitting. And that's the part that really we're dealing with today
when we talk about designation. Designation is part of the permitting part of the code
and what it does is that it initiates the Commission's permitting authority under the State
Water Code. In short, the Commission is required by law to designate a water
management area -- that's what they call it -- a water management area when it finds that
water resources in that area may be threatened by existing or proposed withdrawals.
And if you look at this case, the streams of Na Wai Eha, it really isn't a question of
whether they "may be threatened" it really is a matter of they're actually being threatened
and not only threatened, but actually being harmed because of the diversions that you saw
in the pictures that pretty much take the entire flow of the stream and leave the stream
completely dry underneath the diversions.
So once the Commission designates a water management area, water users or people that
are diverting water from the streams have one year to apply for water use permits from
the Commission. And then the Commission administers these permits for the purpose of
one, ensuring protection of the resource, so making sure there's that minimum instream
flow to support public uses; and two, to ensure the reasonable beneficial use of this
resource in the public's best interest. So it's not a matter of anyone can, you know, take
the water and use it for whatever they want. They have to have accountability, they have
to show what they're using, how much they're using and for what purposes and whether
that's really the highest and best resource, use of the resource that's in everyone's public,
the public's best interest.
So, of course, designation can be for surface water or groundwater. In this case we're
dealing with surface water but the Hawaii Supreme Court in the famous Waiahole
decision has made clear that when there's a connection between surface and groundwater
that when you designate ground or, or one of them, well, be it surface or ground the
Commission has to regulate both as, as a unit. And certainly that's our position in this
case.
As you know lao Aquifer has already been designated as a groundwater management
area and it has been shown through studies by the USGS, it's pretty much common
knowledge that there is a direct inter-relationship between lao Aquifer in the ground and
these overlying streams of Na Wai Eha. Our position is that these streams should be
regulated already. In any event what we're doing is we're making sure that they're going
to be regulated by asking for an express designation of these streams as a surface water
management area.
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And finally, just very briefly regarding the process of designation, it begins when either
one, the Commission Chair, who right now is Peter Young, recommends the designation
of an area; or number two, citizens in the area petition the Commission to designate. And
that's the case, what, what has happened in this case where Earthjustice, on behalf of
Maui community groups, has filed on December 6th of last year a petition with the
Commission to designate Na Wai Eha as a surface water management area.
Now after the petition has been filed the Commission Chair has 60 days to make a
recommendation on the petition during which time he consults with the County Mayor,
the County Council, and the County Water Director. And that's the point that we're at
right now, it's that 60-day window, which is going to expire on February 6th , I believe.
And as ... February 4th , and as you know the Commission Chair has asked the Council
for input on this petition.
After the Commission Chair makes the recommendation, the Commission holds a public
hearing on Maui; takes public testimony; makes investigations; and then the Commission
staff makes findings on the desirability of designation. Then after these findings are
made, the Chair again makes a recommendation for or against designation. Again, during
that later process the Chair again consults the County, including the County Council.
And once that Chair of the Commission makes that recommendation for or against, the
Commission has 90 days to decide.
And again, after the Commission decides to designate, there is still a one-year window in
which all existing users or prospective users of the water have to apply for permits. So if
it hasn't been made clear already, I would like to stress that this is really the very first
step in a very long process that's going to go on for awhile and so it behooves those that
support the designation of these waters to ensure that this process really go as
expeditiously as possible and without any undue delay. I'm now going to turn it over to
Jonathan to talk about why designation is important and in the best interest of the County.
Thank you.
MR. SCHEUER: Aloha kakou. Chair, did you want to have questions for-CHAIR ANDERSON: You know what, Jonathan-MR. SCHEUER: --Isaac prior to my speaking?
CHAIR ANDERSON: --I think, go ahead. The three of you can go ahead and just speak and
then afterwards we'll have questions, because you may answer a question in your, in your
discussion.
MR. SCHEUER: Mahalo. Again, I'm Jonathan Likeke Scheuer with the Office of Hawaiian
Affairs. I work for OHA in Honolulu and I'm not actually an attorney. My last name
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Scheuer rhymes with lawyer and maybe that's why the Maui News keeps calling me an
attorney, but I actually have a Ph.D. in Environmental Studies.
I wrote about the Waiahole water case. And so among my duties at the Office of
Hawaiian Affairs is working on this particular issue, which is of really extremely
significant importance for our trustees and our Chair. They've actually come and
appeared here before the Council on related matters. I'm just going to talk to you very
briefly and I realize there's a lot of information coming at you this morning. But on why
this specific issue and why the general issue is of great importance to all of the people of
Maui and in particular to native Hawaiians in terms of OHA' s interest.
As has been briefly covered in Vic Pellegrino's beautiful poem, as well as in the
resolution, the Na Wai Eha area is culturally and naturally one of the most significant
areas of the State of Hawaii. In fact it was not only an area of large, significant kalo
cultivation, it was the largest contiguous area of kalo cultivation in all of Hawaii. So the
tourist brochures might show Hanalei when they want to show kalo loi, but really this
area stretching from Waihee to Waikapu was the area, was, I mean, the poi basket of, the
poi bowl of all of Hawaii. The State of Hawaii's Water Commission has actually
recognized that all of these streams have blue ribbon resources whether for recreational
qualities or for their biological qualities.
They've recognized, looking at all
365 perennial streams in the State, some of the very best resources exist in these streams,
though those studies also recognize that they're threatened.
It's of course, as the Council probably knows, a significant source of drinking water for
the County now. Some of the County's critical drinking water supplies are taken directly
out of these streams, put through treatment plants and delivered into the County system.
The County system is already water short. Without sustainable flow in these streams the
County would be further in trouble.
And as has been suggested by Delwyn and other speakers, the streams are also an
important source of recharge. The lao Aquifer was designated. It's the main drinking
water source for Central and South Maui. It was designated because it's threatened.
There's basically higher levels of withdrawal than is being recharged into the aquifer.
One of the reasons why recharge has diminished over time is 100 years of diverted flow,
and especially when sugar cultivation in this immediate area was stopped some of the
flow that would go through the fields and through the plants no longer goes. As you
know, much of the area where there was formerly sugar cultivated now has no agriculture
on it whatsoever.
So for all of these reasons and, you know, it's, it's worth mentioning, too, of course, Na
Wai Eha as an area in general is noted in legend and in song as a particularly culturally
important place for native Hawaiians. And, you know, just the significance I think we
might forget the abundance of the resources that were once here. It's worth noting that
when, you know, not every Hawaiian who applied to get kuleana awards got kuleana
- 29 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 29, 2007

awards during the Mahele. But there's been a researcher, Kepa Maly, who has gone
through all of the records, not just the people who actually got kuleana, but all the people
who tried to get kuleana, and what was amazing was one of the questions the
commissioners asked in 1848, so, you know, what are the resources that you depend on in
this area? And the number one resource was a fish and it wasn't a saltwater fish, it was
oopu. Oopu was so abundant that it was just a critically thing, and even all of us
small-kid time can remember getting oopu, but kind of hard now.
So it's this really culturally very important area. Of course with the diversions on these
streams those cultural and natural resources are extremely threatened. And why is that? I
want to talk really briefly, Isaac mentioned the word "public trust", and it's something
that comes up a lot and you'll hear again and again and again. And, you know, really
basically we know what a private trust is, an entity sets up a body to hold resources,
usually money or stocks or land for the benefit of a set group of beneficiaries.
What a public trust is in water is that the State of Hawaii controls all water in the State
but does not control it as private property, holds it in trust for the benefit of all of us. And
it was actually, this started for a number of reasons in Hawaii, it's mentioned in the
constitution but originally started at the Mahele, because the Moi Kamehameha III
realized while he wanted to privatize lands, certain things were so valuable to everybody
they shouldn't be privatized. They should be held as a trust for the whole public.
So really we're the owners of water in the State, the State government has a responsibility
to manage it for us. And so the perverse thing that happens in Maui County is really that
the people in general and the Council and the County in particular get stolen from three
times. First of all, the water that flows in the upper mountains of Na Wai Eha in the
upper watersheds is owned by all of us. Then it's diverted by these companies for their
private gain. You are not paid. There is no revenue that is given to the County in
exchange for taking that public trust resource. Then strangely enough when it goes a
little farther down and it goes into your water treatment plants, you actually pay for the
water to get it. So you have to pay a second time to get that water and because the rest of
that stream flow is diverted you actually then don't get the recharge into the aquifer,
which means you have to keep digging more wells deeper and farther away to get the
basic water resources that the County needs for providing water for schools and homes
and businesses into the system. So really in one sort of transaction you get stolen from
three times and the County, unfortunately, is very much on the wrong side of that
equation.
So that's why we really want to do something and we've been doing many different
things, Kapua is going to overview the many moving parts of this. Stream, surface water
designation is only one part. But there's really three goals that the County has articulated
and the Office of Hawaiian Affairs and the community groups have articulated that we're
trying to do here. The first and most basic is to restore mauka-to-makai flow in these
streams. We want to see these streams, not every single drop of water, but have a basic
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amount of water that flows year-round from the summit of these mountains to this, to the
ocean.
The second, which is also an equally significant concern, is to make sure that the
watersheds are protected. If you don't have protected forests that are being actively
managed, in the long term you're not going to have those water resources to fight over
because the forest is what generates the long-term stable stream flow. And the third thing
is really this is a public trust resource, it should return to public control. The public
should no longer have to fight with a private entity for controlling what in essence
belongs to it.
So why is surface water designation supercritical at this time? The State, as was stated
by Isaac, really should be regulating water surface and ground as one system, but the
Commission has said no, no, no. They're reading this legal technicality and saying no,
we've designated lao groundwater, but we're not going to require existing users of
surface water to get permits. If they get permits, if they can only be required to get
permits, if this action goes forward and surface water is designated. Now just because
surface water is designated in this area does not mean that any private user who has a
legitimate use will not be able to use water. In fact, people who are farming right now
will be able to continue farming. It's a reasonable and beneficial use. What it will do,
however, is subject them to regulation by the State in cooperation with the County
because unless the State can actually require you to demonstrate that you're using your
water efficiently, for instance, a private user can go on, as has been the case, to overuse
water and divert it in ways that are not in the public's best interest.
There's a number of other things the County is considering doing right now, one of them
that's been before the Council and will, I believe, continue to be before the Council is
actually seeking to acquire the watershed assets and water-related resources of the
Wailuku Water Company, basically the watersheds behind us and all the water-related
resources in there. Surface water designation doesn't actually contradict that, and in fact
what it would do would mean if the County owned those resources and there was surface
water designation, it would mean the County would have a much clearer read on how
much water it would have available to it for future urban use and how much water would
need to be left in these streams. So it's actually very compatible with the overall policy
direction of the County to try and protect these resources. And that was my, what I
wanted to share with you. And after Kapua has gone I'd be happy to answer any
questions.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Jonathan.
MS. SPROAT: Aloha mai kakou.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Aloha.
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MS. SPROAT: I'm Kapua Sproat, and I'm an attorney with Earthjustice. And I want to begin
by really thanking the Chair and the Vice-Chair and the Members of the Council for
being so very generous with your time and attention this morning. I understand that you
folks have so many pressing issues that are facing Maui County, and I really appreciate
and value the time that you're investing in attempting to understand how the actions that
the individuals and nonprofits sitting before you together with the County are taking and
will have an impact on your water resources, so mahalo.
I know we've been sitting for a long time so I'm going to try to provide, very quickly, a
brief overview and sort of pull together the legal framework, the policy framework, and
explain how these things, how designation of a surface water management area will affect
the other actions that the County has been taking and the investments that you have made
over time.
For many years now, many of the community members here have been extremely
concerned about the conditions of your streams here on Maui. Not just Na Wai Eha
Streams but many streams throughout the island. I think the testimony of Skippy Hau
and the information provided by USGS helps to demonstrate what a critical point we're at
right now. These concerns only increased when Wailuku Agribusiness began liquidating
their assets. And ironically, even though Wailuku Agribusiness sold off almost all of
their land and are now no longer in the business of agriculture, they continue to take all of
the water from each of the four streams and communities ofNa Wai Eha, between 50 to
60 million gallons every single day. And as you can see from the PowerPoint that USGS
provided, these diversions really span the entire length of the stream, these diversion
grates. And because of that under normal conditions the streams are really bone dry
below the diversion points. And oftentimes there's more than one diversion on the
stream. So even if they take all of the water at a certain point and then there are reaches
in the stream that actually gain or produce water, those reaches are picked up, that water
is picked up by another diversion and then taken to another ditch.
Now as Isaac very eloquently explained, the State Water Code provides the framework
for how our water resources are supposed to be managed. And both our Constitution and
statutory provisions clearly provide that water is a public trust resource. And as Jonathan
explained, that means that all of us here have an interest in how our water is used and
managed. Ultimately, it's the State Water Commission's kuleana to make sure that these
mandates are, are executed. But all of us have an interest in how that goes by, on how
that happens.
As Isaac and Jonathan also explained, certain types of uses have priority under this
framework, including having water for environmental protection; having water to support
traditional and customary native Hawaiian rights; and having water for domestic
purposes to just name a few. Of course, the interest of the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands is also protected.
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Because back in 1987, the Water Commission really lacked the resources to be able to go
stream by stream and look at the almost 400 streams that we have and decide for each
one, okay what are the needs of the streams, what are the needs of the community, what's
the minimum amount of water, the interim in stream flow standard that has to be there at
all times in order to protect the competing rights and interests? Because they didn't have
the resources to do that, they just said status quo, whatever is in the stream now that's
what we're going to say the interim in stream flow standard is. And what that means is
that in Hawaii today, in 2007, almost 20 years, well, 20 years after our water code was
established, the only scientifically based interim in stream flow standards, the only interim
in stream flow standards that were provided based on science have been set through
litigation, some of which our office has been involved in, in the Waiahole case on Oahu.
In 2004, a coalition of community members including many of the people you see here,
the Pellegrinos, the Dueys, basically the folks comprising Hui 0 Na Wai Eha and Maui
Tomorrow Foundation, Inc., came together and approached Earthjustice and asked us to
help them increase the amount of water that's in the stream for community and public
trust purposes. Because they recognized at that point in time, as you folks all know,
being people who, you know, are from here and are familiar with this area, they could see
the changes that were going on in the community and they knew that not all of the water
that was being taken was being used.
So at that time in June, Earthjustice, on behalf of Hui 0 N a Wai Eha and Maui Tomorrow
Foundation, filed this petition to amend the interim in stream flow standard. And really
that's just a fancy way of saying that we began the process ... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. of
more water return to the stream. And I think it's important to emphasize that, that
process simply asked the Water Commission to do its job. We weren't asking for special
favors for individuals in our group, we weren't asking for anything other than the law
already required the commission to have done 20 years ago.
In the petition we noted the fact that Wailuku Agribusiness, which is now Wailuku Water
Company, was no longer an agribusiness and the urbanization of what used to be the ag
lands and again as I pointed out, I mean that's obvious to all of you here who are familiar
with what's going on, on Maui. In response to our petition, Wailuku Agribusiness and
HC & S said well actually that we were wrong, that there was no water, there was no
excess water. That all of the water that was being taken, every last drop, was being put to
use and that basically we got it wrong, and there was no water to be returned to the
streams or communities.
So in response to these claims in October of 2004, we filed a separate action which was
called a citizen complaint. And that documented the dumping of water at various points
over a certain number of months. Some of you may know Pohakea Bridge. So if you're
driving down to Lahaina, it's right there and that's a terminus of one part of the ditch
system. And actually I'd encourage you folks as you drive over that bridge to look down
because oftentimes you'll see water actually flowing down and that's water that
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overflows the reservoir and that's being dumped. Because that's not naturally a stream,
that area is generally a dry gully.
And so many of the people who are in the hui, took time, volunteered and were,
monitored different areas and documented these things. And that's what we filed with
the Water Commission in October of 2004. And when we did this what we really hoped
was that the Commission would take immediate action and that's why we filed a separate
action just on the dumping. Well, that was three years ago. And we've all come to learn
how much time it takes when you're seeking to move these things forward in
administrative agencies.
What's happening now is that we're actually in a contested case proceeding, which is just
a fancy way of saying it's sort of an administrative trial. According to the schedule that's
been set by our hearing officer we will have our hearings beginning in May, and we have
deadlines to exchange trial briefs and exhibits and that sort of thing beginning in March.
Depending on the exchange of information that's necessary to move this case forward
we're hopeful that we'll be able to stick to those deadlines, but it's possible that they may
move back slightly. And that's sort of the citizen complaint.
Now in attempt to resolve all of these actions cooperatively, both our IIFS petition and
the citizen complaint, Earthjustice and our allies including the Office of Hawaiian Affairs
and others, approached the United States Geological Survey and asked if they might be
able to help to provide the scientific information necessary to set these standards. Now
we had hoped when they began this process several years ago that instead of all the
parties hiring experts and bickering over how much water should be returned to the
streams and how much water Wailuku Agribusiness can continue to sell to the County or
to other parties, that we would be able to sit together and pool our common resources and
come up with a cooperative solution. Then once this information was all provided in
about two-and-a-half years from now, three-and-a-half years total, we could then bicker
over how much water would have to be returned to the streams, but at least instead of
everyone hiring individual experts we could work together. And since USGS is a
recognized expert in this area and is an impartial Federal agency that they would be the
best entity to do that. USGS began that process and we're extremely pleased and grateful
that Maui County with the generosity of this Council, the Office of Hawaiian Affairs, and
other partners have joined with us in this effort.
Unfortunately, Wailuku Ag, now Wailuku Water Company and HC & S have been
unwilling to participate cooperatively in the study, and in particular we've been unable to
agree on the controlled releases of water that are necessary to complete the studies. And
that, and because of that what it's mean is, what that means is that the process will move
forward and the studies will be done but that'll affect, that'll affect the outcome.
Of course, if the County is able to pursue appraisal and acquisition of the area, that would
resolve that issue. Because there's already been a commitment on the part of the County
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to do that, so that would definitely be one potential way to resolve this. And that's sort of
just the background.
Where does that all leave us? Due in no small part to the really glacial pace at which all
of this has been moving and due also to the companies' recalcitrance and really refusal to
cooperate we were forced to take yet another action, the petition that we filed in
December 2006, to designate the surface water management area. Hopefully, we believe
that this designation process will be able to run parallel with the other processes that we
already have in place, both the IIFS petition, the citizen complaint, and of course the
USGS studies. Of course, we do hope that the designation of the surface water
management area will be resolved more quickly. And we continue to remain hopeful that
Wailuku Water Company and HC & S will elect to work cooperatively and provide the
releases that are necessary in order to move us forward.
In the meantime, the studies will proceed and I just, I have to say that I'm, I've been
really pleased and honored to be able to be part of this process, and I really want to
commend the Council and the County in general for its leadership on this issue. I think
the, the County and the Council has really embraced issues that have historically been the
responsibility of the State Water Commission, but because the Commission has so much
responsibility and so little resources they've been unwilling or unable, I should say, to do
what's necessary in order to protect Maui County's water future.
And I really appreciate what this County has been able to do, of course because you have
to. You folks are the ones who are, you know, if there's no water coming out of the pipe,
you folks are the ones who are most directly impacted by that. I also, you know the
Council in addition to funding this study has taken other actions that have been very
helpful including passing a water ordinance that require water reporting and that's been
helpful in providing some of the information that we need. I guess all of that to say we're
really, we're grateful for your efforts and we hope that we'll be able to continue to work
together in order to preserve our water resources now and into the future. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Kapua. Members, before I open up to questions I just want
to follow up real quickly. Kapua, are you aware as to whether or not Wailuku Ag
Company, Water Company is reporting their water uses to the County or the
Commission?
MS. SPROAT: I have reviewed some of the data that was provided to the Council. I haven't
been able, because of the delay in the transmission of, of resources, I haven't been able to
look at all of the information that's been submitted. But based on the reports that I have
looked at, which is about a year's worth of data, all of the information that we looked at
was, was very similar to the information that's already being provided to the Water
Commission. And just by way of background for the Council, the State Water Code
requires all operators of diversions to submit reports of how much water they're taking.
Last September, this Council passed a measure that built upon that but actually expanded
- 35 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 29, 2007

it and required much more detailed information be reported to the Council I think due in
part to the lack of information that the County has and the difficulty that that's caused as
far as managing the water resources.
Once that went into effect the reports that were provided to . . . at least the reports that I
saw that were provided to the County provided much of the same information that was
already provided to the Water Commission and did not provide all of the information that
the ordinance requires. I'd mentioned that there is an enforcement provision in that
ordinance, and so if the County doesn't believe that the information is sufficient, they can
follow up and, and require that information to be provided.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Thank you. That's a $1,000 fine per day. So we will be looking
into that. Members, questions? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Ms. Sproat, I am a little confused. I heard very distinctly and
very clearly that all water is under a public trust and that nobody owns it. Apparently,
that's not practiced. The other thing is the County is also talking about purchasing the
watershed, can you explain to me how that all works?
MS. SPROAT: You have it exactly right, Councilmember Baisa. The law is very clear that
water is a public trust resource and it does belong to everyone. These, this was, well, this
was always the case if you look at the history of the law of the Hawaiian Kingdom and
the way that, that was incorporated. That was clarified in 1978, as Isaac explained, when
the Constitution was amended and the water code was passed. That's the law as it stands
on the books.
In practice here on Maui, like in many other places, plantation diversions were put into
place in the mid-to-Iate 1800s. I mean in Hawaii over 90 percent of all of our streams
have at least one diversion on them. And many of these diversions have operated and
continue to operate irrespective of the law, and so even though law does provide that
water is a public trust resource in practice that is not how it's operated.
I mean here in Maui County you have two large entities that control a huge portion of the
water. I mean if you just look at the water from the Na Wai Eha area that's
60 to 70 million gallons of water. The County's principal source of drinking water for
this entire island, Maui's most heavily populated communities is at lao Aquifer. The
sustainable yield of that aquifer is 20 million gallons, one-third of the amount that's, of
the surface water resources that are controlled by these two companies.
So in practice that hasn't played out and that's why it's largely incumbent upon small
community groups to come to non-profit organizations like Earthjustice to try and right
the wrong and adjust the problem. And often I mean it's really a David and Goliath type
issue, you have small community groups who are often in the most difficult position to
try and take on and address issues of large corporate entities or County agencies even.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Madam Chair, follow-up. If this is the case, then will the County
be able to purchase and own the water?
MS. SPROAT: There are certainly, there are a lot of issues surrounding the appraisal and
acquisition of, of the watershed areas and water-related assets. Of course, your attorneys
are in the best position to be able to answer for you and I would actually encourage the
Council to take this matter up in executive session. Because that's, there are sensitive
attorney-client privilege information. That said, I would mention that in my personal
opinion I think that it provides this County with the best practical solution for its water
problems.
In last year's budget we were very grateful that the Council appropriated $7.2 million to
appraise and acquire the system. In addition, there's other private monies that could be
brought to bear on the issue, Federal or other grants. And actually the Office of Hawaiian
Affairs, and I don't know if Jonathan wants to address this, they have been engaged in
many similar efforts. The Office of Hawaiian Affairs partnered with Maui County that
was in the process of condemning some lands over on Oahu with Waimea Valley where
OHA actually ended up taking title to the property and contributed some money toward
its acquisition.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
MS. SPROAT: I'm sorry, City, City and County of Honolulu.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thanks.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Go ahead, Jonathan.
MR. SCHEUER: Aloha. Councilmember, if I can just follow-up. 'Cause you're not confused,
you started by saying you're confused, but you got it exactly right. It is confusing
however why if, why do we have to fight and even possibly buy back resources that are
once ours. Part of what it is, is that, you know, it wasn't as if during the Kingdom and
during the Territorial days people didn't realize that water belonged to everybody and it
was being diverted. But there was a social contract, basically the plantations were the
economy, and so people didn't rise up and even though actually in some cases people did
rise up and, you know, knock down plantation diversion works. In general they were
kept in place because the plantation was the economy, it provided jobs, it provided
housing, it provided healthcare.
Now the question really is, okay, they still taking all the water but what do they provide?
Nothing. So that's why we look back at saying, now, especially in, you know, in this
County we still have one entity Alexander and Baldwin, which is still growing some
sugar, but we're talking about two entities here. The major entity taking water which
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grows no sugar whatsoever. So I think that's the historic shift that we're going through
and so you see that through the law. It was actually in this very area that the first legal
case came before Hawaii Supreme Court in the 1880s over how to control water when the
tide started to shift from seeing water as a public trust to seeing it as privately owned.
And so we're coming full circle here to talk about returning these resources back to
public control.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for that explanation. As far as
the ditch systems, who owns the ditch systems here in Maui County? Both East Maui
and West Maui, Central Maui?
MR. SCHEUER: The ditch systems in this area are owned, it's actually, it's, there's some
complicated agreements over the history of the relationship between the predecessor of
Wailuku Water Company, Wailuku Agribusiness, C. Brewer, and A&B. So I think they
have different shared rights to those systems but they actually own the ditch system and
they have the ability to deliver water in them, but they do not actually own the water that
is delivered. So even like when you pay your County water bill, you don't pay, you don't
actually buy water, you pay delivery charge.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Uh huh.
MR. SCHEUER: So.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Question for Corporation Counsel.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Mr. Kushi, last year the County Council budgeted
"X" amount of dollars to do an appraisal in regards to the purchase of the intakes. Where
is that process right now? The status?
MR. KUSHI: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Kushi, if I might interrupt. I'm trying to stay on focus on our, on
what's on our agenda. And I will allow him to respond but just to let you know we'll
probably have an executive session meeting on that coming up real soon in our, probably
our next meeting. So I don't want to get too far afield from what our agenda item is.
Mr. Kushi.
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MR. KUSHI: Mr. Pontanilla, can you wait for that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Sure can. . .. (laughter). .. Another question for
Mr. Anthony. You mentioned that it's going to take a couple more years to complete the
study. I know in the past we've budgeted some dollars for you to do the study. In your
study would that provide us what needs to be restored in the streams? And how you'll
get that information? You know, what I'm looking at is, you know, water use by farmers
down the stream if those types of information will be gathered, also?
MR. ANTHONY: I didn't quite hear one part of your question in the middle there. Could you
repeat again for me?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah. You're going to be doing the, a study in regards
to restoring stream flow. For those private farmers along the stream, are you going to
gather information from those private farmers? Like the small kalo farmers?
MR. ANTHONY: As part of our study we are trying to determine where water is coming and
going within the stream. So, yes, we are speaking to farmers who have the diversions
along the stream and trying to measure the quantity being diverted from the stream, as
well as many farmers return water to the streams so the quantity of water also being
returned to the stream.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. One follow-up question in regards to that. I
note on the presentation that was made, you folks did some studies only based on, you
know, couple of days, I guess, of stream flow. And it would take weeks to really get a
good understanding of stream flow. How are you going to resolve that in trying to get,
you know, couple of weeks of study rather than a couple of days?
MR. ANTHONY: I'll ask Delwyn Oki to answer that question for you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
MR. OKI: Yeah. Actually, we, we did do one set of measurements under which there was
probably about a week of, of flow in the stream. Like I said, we've been kind of
opportunistic when we come here and we see that water is being restored to the stream
for, you know, whatever reason. We try to take advantage of that and make our
measurement.
We're hopeful that we can work something out with both Wailuku Water Company and
HC & S to have slightly longer term releases. Short of that there's also hope that maybe
when they're doing some long-term, you know, some maintenance on the ditch that we
can take advantage of that if we know about it beforehand.
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Just a little, I want to add a little bit to the previous question to Steve Anthony. We, we
are not actually going out and soliciting information regarding water needs by private
community members. We're not trying to get information on how much, necessary,
they're currently using or how much they actually want to use. I think that will probably
fall out of the Water Commission's investigation on the designation petition if it, if it
goes through.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MS. SPROAT: Chair Anderson, may I follow up on that-CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. Please.
MS. SPROAT: --very briefly?
MS. SPROAT: Councilmember Pontanilla, I just, you know, the key to all of this I think is as
Delwyn and Steve mentioned but they're extremely polite. The key to all of this is the
controlled releases and the bottom line is we have several proposals that are in place
where we know exactly how much water they need and over what time period they would
need them. But we have been unable to get agreement from Wailuku Water Company or
HC & S to provide this water for the, for the studies.
We're continuing to work with the Water Commission because the Commission does
have the power to order, to do different kinds of orders. And they could provide an order
for them to release this water for the purpose of the study. But we're hopeful that we can
come to a cooperative agreement about it. Because I mean really it's not in USGS'
interest or our interest, it's in everyone's interest including Wailuku Water Company and
HC & S to get this information.
I would also mention that there are additional funds to be brought to bear on this issue,
we have scientists who are interested in doing recruitment studies if this water is put back
in the stream to actually look at what response the oopu and opae and hihiwai will have
and when they recruit upwards, up the streams. Unfortunately, unless we have an
agreement on how much water and a timetable for doing that we can't secure these funds.
Actually right now, we have one scientist and grad students who are prepared to commit
funding if they can, if we can come up with a timetable. But again, we haven't been able
to secure that cooperatively from Wailuku Water Company or HC & S, yet.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Isaac, did you want to add to that?
MR. MORIW AKE: Yes. May I?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Please.
MR. MORIW AKE: I just wanted to emphasize, I mean Kapua basically covered the, the
situation but I just wanted to really emphasize what's going on here, where the County
has made a significant investment, seeing the importance of these studies. A significant
investment has been made, has been authorized by this, by this Council to have these
studies go forward. Again, USGS, they are way too polite to say it directly. But they
need water in the stream for these studies and for your investment to make any sense at
all.
I mean anyone can go down to the stream, look at a dry streambed and say hmm, that's
not too good. But to figure out what exactly the stream needs, we need controlled
releases. "Controlled releases" is just a term for the companies putting water back in the
stream. There's been negotiations, look we can work with the figure, the bottom line is
they don't want to yield a single drop. And so without these controlled releases this
effort is admirable, there will be some information coming out of it, but it's, we're really
talking about a waste of public funds and a waste of effort here.
And it's really tragic because there's a whole bunch of people that are coming to this
table, not only the County, not only USGS, but the State as well. And there's a real kind
of, of energy, if you could have seen it, among these scientists and among these
community stakeholders saying, you know, we're going to do this right this time. You
know, we have the backing, we have the funding, we're going to do this right. Because
compared to Waiahole where you had to, you know, file a lawsuit over it and do it over
litigation we're going, you know, and the scientists they lit up, they're saying, you know,
this is what we can do and it was a real collaborative sort of energy there.
But in the end it comes down to needing water in the stream and thus far kind of like the
kid at the playground that has a ball and says no, I'm not going to let you use it. There's
nothing everyone else can do. And so really, I mean, that's where we're sitting right now
and we're using every means in our, in our disposal to try to change that situation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and I think politely, too. 'Cause it'd be so easy to throw some
towels over that grate wouldn't it? ... (laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Madam Chair, I have several questions, so please direct me
if I need to yield to the colleagues.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But I have questions for Mr. Oki. And I didn't want to stop
your momentum and your presentation so I saved my questions for now. But my first
question is what designates what we used to call kahawais a river or a stream. You call, I
mean the report says Waihee River and I'm wondering why do you call it a river and
everything else a stream?
MR. OK!: I guess the bottom line is it's designated as a river on our maps. The history behind
that is probably related to the quantity of flow in the water body. Quite commonly
people refer to rivers as, as navigable waters.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. OK!: And I guess at one point maybe it was navigable. I don't think it's navigable today,
especially near the coast.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. You talked about the locations of your gating [sic]
stations and, and some of the measurements you do in the streams where you don't have
gating [sic] stations you do manually? How important is the location of your gating [sic]
stations and where you take manual measurements as far as where it has to be mauka of
the diversions?
MR. OK!: Yeah. We have two existing gaging stations, one on Waihee River and one on lao
Stream and both of those gaging stations are located upstream of the diversions. So these
two gaging stations are giving us what the natural flow in the stream is at that point.
What we're doing is we're also trying to measure what's happening, the natural flows in
Waiehu and Waikapu Streams, by taking occasional measurements and trying to relate
that to what we see at our long-term gaging stations. So we'll come up with a relation
between what we see at Waikapu and Waiehu, relate that to what we're seeing in lao and
Waihee and try to estimate what the long-term flow characteristics are that way. We're
also collecting stream measurements downstream of the divert ... , all the diversions to
allow us to kind of characterize what the current conditions are.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I think my next question Ms. Sproat answered quite, kind of
in her presentation, is do some of the streams have more than one diversion?
MR. OK!: Certainly and I'll probably get it wrong but Waihee River has, Waihee Ditch and
Spreckels Ditch taking water out. Waiehu Stream has the North Waiehu Ditch, as well as
Spreckels Ditch removes water from, actually Spreckels Ditch takes it out of South
Waiehu Stream. lao has a couple of ditches like lao and the MEl intake as well as
Spreckels Ditch. There are some smaller users on the stream, too, at least one that I know
of. Waikapu Stream there is the main intake for Wailuku Water Company, the south side
Waikapu Ditch intake.
There's a kuleana ditch intake, there's also
an ... {inaudible} . .. ditch intake that was kind of abandoned but is kind of being used by a
private landowner. So these, all these streams have multiple diversions.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Maybe my final question and I'll yield it to my colleagues
is I think Mr. Anthony mentioned about the temperature gages that you place in the
streams? And I know, you know, from growing up in East Maui how temperature, water
temperature affects kalo cultivation. And you said that, you know, and having been
somebody that grew up using this resources of the streams to gather food and for
recreation. And you said the kids are stealing your temperature gages and I can tell you
that having grown up in streams, anything that doesn't look like it belongs there will
attract attention, and I would recommend you put those gages in containers that resemble
rocks or branches. Like, you know, they sell the rocks that you put your house key in.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Uh huh. Yeah!
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And I think you'll find more success in the gages not being
stolen. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
Mr. Mateo.

Okay, Members.

Any other questions for our great panel here?

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
Chairman, thank you very much. And I think it's both
questions and comments because it's kind of frustrating to listen to where we're at and
where we need to go, and yet the entities that should be helping us virtually seems to be
providing more and more obstacles along the way. If in fact the Commission on Water
Resources [sic] Management is the entity to make the calls on helping to protect our
resources, then I think maybe Earthjustice should be taking them on as a potential suit
because someone' s derelict in their responsibilities in protecting our resources.
It seems that the process we're engaged in is one based on complaint generation, yeah.
And if nobody complained, then nobody does anything regardless of the fact that, for
example, the USGS has already provided multiple reports and studies indicating the
severe impacts on the streams itself and yet it goes unheard. I believe the Commission
itself has never initiated any kind of a designation knowing full well of the impacts that's
currently occurring. So, you know, Ms. Kapua Sproat, take them on because they need to
be shaken up and unfortunately in a real world we would not have to do this, well, you
know, times have changed. So we just need to be a little more aggressive.
MS. SPROAT: I'll work on that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I believe for USGS, your final report on, is going to be done in
2009, I think it was, yeah? I don't know if we can wait until 2009, when we already
know of the negative impacts that's occurring now. So, you know, Madam Chair what
we're doing ... (CHANGE TAPE) . . .is we're, we're sitting on a resolution that says we
support the efforts. You know, we understand the need but that holds no actual, you
know, that doesn't really, it's not full effect of law, you know, for us.
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It says we just support the intent, so I don't know where we go from here because it kind
of is in the legal realm at this particular time. So for us I don't know what you guys are
going to do to try to pursue it other than knowing that we here support the effort of the
protection of our streams. So it just seems so nice to, to be able to have the discussion,
but in reality, you know, it's kind of out of our, our hands because it is in litigation.
And it is something that you must pursue more energetically and more aggressively and
stop being nice, because the livelihood of our streams is, you know, is at stake, and not
only for our streams but just the fact that it is our major resource, water. And when it is
threatened, then you put away the kid gloves and you come out swinging and we need to
do that. So put away the niceties and let's just start getting to business. Thank you,
Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Yes. I'm going to let Ms. Sproat respond and
also Mr. Scheuer.
MS. SPROAT: Thank you so much, Councilmember Mateo. I guess I, I just can't help it I'm
just a nice local girl, you know, and but I'll take off the gloves now. No. I just wanted to
point out that, you know, in addition to really appreciating the Council's support Maui
County is, has actually been a party and the Administration has taken, the prior
Administration took a position supporting our citizen complaint and the IIFS petition.
And so action input both from the Council and then also from your Corporation Counsel
is very helpful. And we're pleased that we've been able to -- OHA, Earthjustice and
Maui County -- work together cooperatively, 'cause we're all working towards the same
goal. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Scheuer.
MR. SCHEUER: Just briefly, Councilmember Mateo. I think one of the other, you know, what
we have right now is sort of like a big boulder that's rolled into the auwai and if we want
to open up the loi again we gotta lift that boulder. So, you know, one lever is designation
of the surface water; one's designation of the groundwater; one is the studies; a big one is
acquisition. And so when you guys are going to be considering that I think you'll see
there's a lot the County can do to, as you said, take the gloves off.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and I think, Mr. Mateo, we might be able to take the gloves off if
we can get the new Water Director to issue a notice of violation on the reporting of water
use. Because $1,000 a day might make someone sit and pay attention that otherwise they
wouldn't. Mr. Scheuer.
MR. SCHEUER: Okay. Aloha. I just, I want to go back to one of Council member Victorino's
question before. It's true that parts of lao Stream are concreted with the flood control
now. So there's two things to remember about that: one is there is a little low-flow
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channel on the side of it, so some of the oopu and opae and hihiwai, when there's water,
can make it up. So it doesn't block it entirely.
It's not ideal right now and one of the good things though is that the Army Corps of
Engineers that built that 20 years ago is very different today. They don't build these
kinds of things today and they're actually starting to think about, they're looking back at
this stream and other streams saying, you know what, we can actually provide flood
control, but not just by concreting everything, by having it look more like a natural
stream. So as the County looks long term over how to protect its citizens from flood, but
also provide for recharge and stream life that's going to be an opportunity that will come
up in the future as well.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Madam Chair, I hope a quick question. We all know we'll soon
be facing Budget again. Mr. Anthony, I heard you mention that we might need another
two more years of funding. Would you kind of share your thoughts on that with us?
MR. ANTHONY: Yes. For Fiscal Year '08 we're looking at needing a total of $380,000.
USGS would be providing one half of that. So yes, 160, sorry, 190. Sorry, 190. And in
Fiscal Year '09, the total funding would need to be $141,000, again USGS providing
half. And then in Fiscal Year' 10, $81,000 with USGS providing half.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so I'm assuming you're going to be sending a letter to the County
laying out those requests, Mr. Anthony? Great. Thank you very much. We appreciate
that. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. And thank you for that response but I'm
kind of hoping that this panel takes a look at it as, as more than dollars and cents.
Because instead of only the dollar entities you must be looking at perhaps the triggers,
perhaps the existing triggers for designation at this point is too damn, excuse me, it's too
broad .... (laughter) . .. And we need to be more specific and more focused so that when
we know that we've reached the trigger then it must be addressed. Because the way it
exists right now it is too open-ended.
So I think instead of just monies, you know, that alone is not going to solve the problem.
The triggers of designation must also be looked at as to how to focus in a lot more clearly
on getting some of the, I guess, issues addressed. Yeah. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Okay. Members, we're heading into lunch time,
so I'm going to ask, all of you have a copy of the resolution?
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Would it be appropriate at this time for us to make a motion to
accept the resolution as you have submitted?
CHAIR ANDERSON:
resolution.

Yeah.

It would be appropriate to make a motion to approve the

VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. I go, I will make the motion to approve the resolution as
submitted by you, Chair Anderson.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Do we have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we have a motion on the floor to approve this
resolution. Right. We're, we are recommending approval to the full Council. Now,
I want to make it real clear that we have a discharge letter on this Friday's Council
agenda, which would allow us to bring up this resolution at that meeting at that time.
Because of the time constraints that we're working under, the internal deadlines that the
Commission on Water Resource Management has. They have all these entities they have
to get all their information out to before the meeting actually occurs.
So the idea and the intention here is to show the support of the Water Resource
Committee here in adopting this resolution for recommendation to the full Council. And
then I would also, after we vote on this, would ask for your approval to write a letter to
the full Council so that on Friday they know what action we took. Because we don't
have time to do a Committee report. Okay. So by letter, by way of a letter to them we
can inform the full Council on the action that we took today, and of course at the meeting
all of you will have your opportunity to say something about it.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No objections?
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Any other questions, Members, before we take a vote?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino.
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Not so much a question but I think in response to your ... and
we've all said yes to that. But more importantly it has been demonstrated today the
importance that move very quickly in this designation, as quickly as humanly possible.
Unfortunately, I think we all understand the process of government and whether we agree
with it or not that's the process we are given.
I think we also hope that in the near future the entities that we have referred to, the
private entities that we have referred to, will come to the table and be more willing to
work with us. I think if they see a united front and all of us working in the same direction
they'll be more inclined to come to the table and work with us. We're not asking for
everything, we're just asking what is right and the public trust is water, and I've said that
throughout all the time I've ever spoken on the matter when I was on the Water Board or
any other area.
That the water belongs, yes, we may have to purchase the intakes, we may have to
purchase the land for the watershed areas. Well, that may be a true fact, but we're not
purchasing the water. That has never been an issue. I think that should never be an issue.
And I think we've got to keep that first and foremost. So, Madam Chair, you have my
support in this area and whatever else needs to be done I will back you in that area.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Unfortunately, we are purchasing the water
from Wailuku Water Company at very high rates.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, you need to look at that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other discussion on ... Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Madam Chair, I will be supporting the
resolution, supporting the petition to designate. I think that is of major importance to, to
this County and I, I'm also supporting it because at this particular point in time the
resolution does not commit this Council to a dollar amount at this particular point in time.
Perhaps later but the resolution as we're voting on today specifically is designed to
indicate the support of the petition to designate only. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Yeah. And, and you know as the State statute
reads, the Commission on Water Resource Management needs our input, so this is our
way of doing that. Any other discussion, Members? Okay. I'm going to call for the
vote. All those in favor of recommending approval of the resolution supporting the
petition to designate Na Wai Eha please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Those opposed? Seeing none. The petition or the resolution supporting
the petition is passed unanimously. Thank you, Members.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Mateo,
Victorino, and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

and

Pontanilla,

Vice-Chair

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you to all of you folks who've come here. Any closing comments
anybody wants to make? We have time.
MR. SCHEUER: Lunch is coming, ... (laughter) . .. , but it's just, it's, I'm personally very
grateful to be here to work with the County on this. Office of Hawaiian Affairs is very
grateful for the partnership we've developed over the past couple of years and hope to be
able to continue to do that. I'll make my cards and I'm sure all of us will available to all
of you, so you can contact us with any further questions or inquires. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MS. SPROAT: Likewise, I just want to thank everyone for the time and interest and again
reiterate as Jonathan did that we really look forward to working with the Council on this
matter and we're here as a resource for you, so if there's any additional information that
we can provide on these particular matters or anything else, please contact us. Mahalo.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other comments, USGS?
MR. ANTHONY: Yes. Again I, we also would like to express our thanks and if there are any
other work that USGS is undertaking you would like to have a briefing on, please feel
free to give us a call.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Anthony. Members, with that I'm going to call the
meeting of January 29th for the Water Resources Committee at an end. And before I
adjourn just one last thank you to all these people who got on a plane early this morning
and fought the headwinds to come to Maui.
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COUNClLMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you so much. We do appreciate it very much. And to our Staff,
Mr. Eng, I'm sorry you didn't get a chance to address the Committee today but this is sort
of something out of our local venue here. But our next meeting I'm sure you'll be front
and center. Mr. Kushi, thank you for being here. Staff, appreciate your support. And all
of you who have come to show your support we appreciate it very much. And
Mr. Pellegrino, you're quite a poet. The meeting of the Water Resources Committee for
January 29 th is now over. Adjourned.... (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN: 11:39 a.m.

Transcribed by: Daniel Schoenbeck

wr:min:070129

- 49 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

January 29, 2007

CERTIFICATE

I, Daniel Schoenbeck, hereby certify that the foregoing represents to the best of my ability, a
true and correct transcript of the proceedings. I further certify that I am not in any way concerned with the
cause.
DATED 15th day of February, 2007, in Pukalani, Hawaii

Daniel Schoenbeck

- 50 -

